MEMORANDUM

TO: Sheila Birrell, Town Clerk

Copy: Paul Ingham, General Manager Operations and Maintenance.
Kevin Young, Manager of Municipal Inspections
Cathy Wyatt, Legal Department

FROM: Alan Brown, Director of Engineering
DATE: February 6, 2006

RE: Assumption of Plans of Subdivisions

The two year guarantee period for the following subdivisions has expired and all
conditions of their respective subdivision agreements have been complied with. We
recommend that these subdivisions be granted Final Assumption.

Please enact the by-laws to establish the roads within the plans of subdivisions as public
highways of the Town of Markham. Please note that those subdivisions with an asterix
(*) have already had the bylaws passed to establish the roads as public highways.

_ NAME PLAN NUMBER
Cedarland Properties Limited 65R-14545
(Parts 1, 2, and 3 to be named Gorvette Drive) Parts 1, 2, and 3

* Eastpine Kennedy-Steeles Limited and Ricenberg 65M-3297

Developments Limited

* Farrita Enterprises Inc. 65M-3189

* Di Poce Brothers Corporation 65M-3243, 65M-3244, and
65M-3507

* Rouge North Fairways 65M-3327
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Alan an, Director of Engineering
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